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i 	 -I To: 	i 	 Attorney General 	 i .,_ 

From: 	L_ 	 Chairman Leahy 	 i 
Sent: 	Wed 8/31/2011 12:12:54 AM 
Subject: RE: Ok? 

Unrelated 
L. Unrelated 	Incidentally you did the right thing with "Fast and Furious". I will assume the IG report 
will bear you out and justify your lack of confidence in the outgoing acting director. 

Sent: fiie§day-Atibt=1§1-3Q-,12011-  B:152 l="I‘A 
To:[ _ 	Chairman Leahy 
Subject: Re: Ok? 

Unrelated ' 

Eric 

	Original Message 	 
i From:1_ 	 Chairman Leahy 	 i 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 07:35 PM 
To: ! 	Attorney General -- I 
Subject: RE: Ok? 

Unrelated 
	Original Message 	 , 
From: L . 	 Attorney General 	 i i : 
Sent: Tuesday,_Au_gust 30, 2011 7:05 PM 

-.. 
To: 	Chairman Leahy 	i i 
Subject: Ok? 

Unrelated 
L. 

Eric 

	Ori,g .inal Message 	 •. 
From: 1 	 Attorney General 
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